Council of the District of Columbia

COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY & PUBLIC SAFETY
MEMORANDUM

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20004

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson

FROM: Councilmember Charles Allen 04/

RE: Request to Agendize Measure for the May 4, 2021 Additional Committee of the
Whole and Regular Legislative Meetings

DATE: April 29, 2021

I am requesting that you agendize the following measure for the May 4, 2021 Additional
Committee of the Whole Meeting, should one be scheduled, and Regular Legislative Meeting.
Should an Additional Committee of the Whole Meeting not be scheduled, for the Regular
Legislative Meeting pursuant to Council Rule 314(b):

Measure from Committee

e PR24-0061, the “Chief of the Metropolitan Police Department Robert J. Contee Il
Confirmation Resolution of 2021”

This resolution would confirm Robert J. Contee 111 as the Chief of the Metropolitan Police
Department. The resolution was approved unanimously by the Committee at its Additional
Meeting on March 31, 2021, and it has been timely filed. Please contact Kate Mitchell, Committee
Director, at kmitchell@dccouncil.us, with any questions.

cc: Members, Council of the District of Columbia
Office of the Budget Director
Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Secretary
Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs


https://lims.dccouncil.us/downloads/LIMS/46404/Committee_Report/PR24-0061-Committee_Report1.pdf
mailto:kmitchell@dccouncil.us

